Quotation

Hridesh Dwivedi <hridesh.dwivedi@crompton.co.in>

Sun 5/7/2023 9:47 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

As per your enquiry, please find the below mention quote for your reference :-

CODE PRODUCT QTY PRICE VALUE
CFSBALB480OPW1S | SB ALPHABRIZ 48 1S OPAL 80 1335 106800

WHITE —

PVC BODY
VENTILUSSBWHT VENTILUS 200 MM (8") FAN 20 | 1035 20700

WHITE il

PVC BODY - OPTION -2

VENTILUS10WHT VENTILUS 250 MM (10") FAN 20 112 22500

WHITE ]

PRICE INCLUDING GST
CODE METAL BODY QTY | PRICE VALUE
DRIFTAIRPLUS120PW DRIFTAIR PLUS 300MM MET BLD & 20 1295 25900
GUARD

Thanks & Regards,

Hridesh Dwivedi
Territory Manager — Karnataka -Institutional Sales/
Crompton Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Limited
Bangalore Branch,J.P. Square No.17, 3rd Cross,5th Main Road, Chamarajapet,Bangalore 560018
M: +91 9739 049 219 W: www.crompton.co.in S —— M,,.,.....:.,..w,,.ww“\
Save the environment, Please print only if essential.” “"““WE‘“M ¢ [ ‘f(
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From: Bhiwadi Purchase [mailto:purchase. bhlwadl@JlndaIalumlmpm com] o SHIWADL.. FD ﬁ—zp
Sent: 06 May 2023 17:00 | DRICE BASIS + FOT: :
To: I.-Irldesh Dwivedi <hridesh.dwivedi@crompton.co.in> e AL Whemmree J
Subject: P&F N !
1.&.sls Q‘AVQ’ ©’ :
o not ¢ick dinks or orfe at NS ek
th DELIVERY & weerssieenbsmmmnsessFotsr2 .
o3 EANMT : l G-D Fr. '%C(' y‘\ﬂgé- l
DEAR SIR, A [f O e
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHE[#@ “H?\)/[ BY_BEIU,RM&AIL KI J—7
SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED NQUIRY FOR CONFIR '?
SRDIES s G Lo
1. CELLING FAN 48 " ( CROMPTON , ALPHA BRIZ WHITE COL ﬁ )= gé NOS
2. EXHAUST FAN 12" ( ORIENT MODEL - VENTILATOR DX WH ITS(COL?‘R)\, .20 NOS
Is e

Warm Regards

s i e w1



‘S‘ub. Ceiling fan and exhaust fan. Make Crompton.

Suresh Dalal <dalaltradingcompany@gmail.com>
Sat 5/6/2023 4:59 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir

We are providing best rate for Crompton Make celling fan exhaust fan.
1.MODEL ALPH BRIZ FAN__CROI\/IPTON/. /

RATE. 1420 GST PAID.—  {)_0%.27 @

2EXHUST FAN SIZE10. INCH PVC MATEL.

MAKE CROMPTON _—

RATE1290GST PAID. - |04 2.2 —

3.EXHAUST FAN SIZE12 INCHAAL. MATEL

RATE. 1520. GST PAID.

REG DALAL TRADING COMPANY.

On Sat, May 6, 2023, 15:33 Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear sir,
Please send your lowest prices for below items

CEILING FAN 48" MAKE CROMPTON, MODEL-ALPHA BRIZ IN WHITE COLOR-----80 NOS
EXHAUST FAN 12" MAKE ORIENTCMODEL- VENTILATOR DX WHITE COLOR-----20 NOS

Warm Regards

Ankit.j(purchase dept)
Jindal aluminium Itd.
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5/5/2023 Mail - 3hiwadi Purchase - Outlook

~ Re: ENQUIRY

hemant sharma <hemantjaishree@gmail.com>
Thu 5/4/2023 5:38 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Alfa briz @ 1370.00 each.— '»_,;j‘g"".-“".f",'i.»“,‘u,, B fimmm
250 mm orfent @ 1320.00czch v & Cricun Lis
Gst extra e " - ’A‘NJ
Freight extra DISCOUNT l%ovfﬁi/“tiﬁ.ﬁ.
Payment against delivery JAL
R PRICE BASIS : FOR BHi\NADL..%OH(;w.ﬁ..
Thanking You }4 Dden =) S (AN P —
Rega rds H e Mo~ P&F NCL rveacd EXTRAG e
Hemant sharma Loy vhim' T . [ R o e N
JAI SHREE ELECTRICALS SR IR (C1i(c] R p— ok Xl
;Q/fao Gl e
ELIVE
Plot no- K-151, Ghatal Industrial Area, Bhiwadi. DELIVERY
\
n / P AT » b T 8
o i i‘/ENT s soocipsnas¥iesbaensfakesnadeanosiltnse
Contact-9414012587,9587996766 e f?e;,—Z—
Landline - 01493-222149/619750

GCMICITC lcseimmmmmmmmemsenmasaasessssssasassessss

rue
------------------------------------

Website-https://www jaishreselectricals.com/

ALIDITY IR—  ——

Location—h_t_tps:[(mapg@p_p_,_g;:g,g;?_.,glletdevaypuI<Q7D118 CHECKED BY © veereersees

i

Digital card link-https://visitmycard.co.in/Jai-Shree-Electricals

On Thu, 4 May, 2023, 5:05 pm Bhiwadi Purchase, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
wrote:

Dear sir,
Please send your lowest prices for below items

CEILING FAN 48" MAKE CROMP TON, MODEL-ALPHA BRI7 IN WHITE COLOR-----80 NOS
EXHAUST FAN 12" MAKE ORIENTCMODEL- VENTILATOR X WHITE COLOR-----20 NOS

Warm Regards

Ankit.j(purchase deot)
Jindal aluminium lid.

7618709794

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/A/\QI</\C".4.’ZMmQyMzUZLTVIZ'l'g)INDISZi ThOTQWLTMSYmMxODBMZWFmMOAAQAPXN3wnre K%2F5N...  1/1



‘Re: enquiry No:EN230400101Bhiwadi Division

SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS <shriramswitchgears.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Sal 4/22/2023 1:21 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com> il
“om" =
SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS - BHIWADI.
CUSTOMER : - 42 DATE :- 21.4.23
S.NO MAKE ITEM _ QTY | UOM RATE DISC PER UNIT. AMOUNT
1 ORIENT EXHAUST FAN 12 " - METAL \/ 20 | NOS 1,425.00 1,425.00
28,500.00
2 ORIENT CEILING FAN - 48 " - MODEL - RAPID AIR 80 | NOS 1,425.00 1,425.00 114,000.00
3 =RR———— _—LED BATTEN~OW=2TFT 50 | NOS 165.00 —— 8,250.00
pprr——
4 HALONIX LED DOWN-HGHT=3*TONCEALED - 5.5 W 40 | NOS 150.00 —_— 6,000.00
= LED BATFEN-26-W—4-FF ;
5 __HALONX—| 40 | NOS 175.00 500 7.000.00
TERMS & CONDITIONS :- TOTAL 163,750.00
' - 2 - FREIGHT EXT|
A |aaTes ARe - EX- SHOP / TRANSPORT BHIWADI. / ALWAR. - LOCAL FREIGHT EXTRA ——
B — EX- STOCK / READY STOCK / 4-6 WEEK -., R/O. :
C loaYMENT - AS PER AGREED TERMS - 7-10 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF INVOICE 1\ GsT@18% |29,475.00
\
D |vALDITY - UNTIL NEXT PRICE REVISION INTIMATION / 2-3 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF QUOTE: G.TOTAL 193,225.00

Thanks & Regards

M.K.Gupta

For Shriram Switchgears pRm—
Shop No 4, Santalka Shopping Complex, Santalka, ;T ":,:.:’N, 50 £ }/ | K 'T‘
Relaxo Chowk, Bhiwadi - 301019. (Dist. Alwar) (Raj.) ; Ll \, N L 1R

i enmari

E-Mail :- ShriramSwitchgears.Bhiwadi@gmail.com C€ ; >’1 e
Mobile :- +91 - 9460055624, 9414019042 ”'*SCOUNT - IQ Q SR et~ e A PP
Tel ;- +91 - 1493 - 220777

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" - R IAL
i PRICE BASIS : ROR ud.. JADL. .. ,4357_

PAN :- ADYFS 0304 C - (09/05/2019)
GST :- 08 ADYFS 0304 C 125 - (17/06/2019) TR _—
MSME :- UDYAM-RJ-02-0028511 - (13/04/2022) P&F !NC_.:’..:T.Tf RA...T

Our Geo Location :- https://q%gl{maps {VSTanSKCXBQVnLM7 GST/IGST ® -..-........LS............. svA us-nuu- L1

Click on Link to get instant Quote N \ J‘Od&_
. vh R doevery §M_.. 75

) |
""""""""""""""" 7 NI e

\
Coaclm Pt 0”"’“ et PAYMENT }I)D
Our Product Range - ,l,yw//

er | / — tyeomf Loe ol
. Kirloskar :- Inducion Motor , Monoblock Pumps , Fire Fighting pump , Jockey’Pump , CCAM sereras T forrieenaer o nane ]

Sewage Pump etc..

2. L&T Switchgears :- ACB, MCCB, MCB, MPCB , Contactors, Distribution Board , Relays , P?otectlop Deyice , Etc...

3. Philips :- Lighting & Luminaire. , C P VALIGH BTSN S

4. (A) RR:- Lighting, Luminaire, Fans :- Ceiling , Wall , Exhaust , Pedestal Etc.. '9 01
4. (B) RR:- Wires & Cables - Armoured , UnArmoured , Multicore, Trirated , Etc.. t~ ECKED F A . /Qr\ ’1’1

5. ABB :- Induction Motors, VFD / Ac Drives. § T L“': e

6. Siemens :- Induction Motors.

7. Crompton Greaves :- VCB -(Indoor / Outdoor ), Induction Mator , Crane Duty Motor , DC Motors, , VFD / Ac Drives, Etc..

8. Premium :- Gears Box, Gear Motor Etc...

9. Acme :- Earthing Rod

10.0rient Electric Ltd. :- Lighting & Fixtures

11.Neptune :- Plug & Socket, Capacitors, Meters. Etc...

12.All Panel Accessories :- Lugs, Meters , Indicator, Push Button, Selector Switch / Actuators, Rotary Switch etc...

On Fri, Apr 21, 2023 at 11:38 AM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOUS RECEIVED THE



4/21/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

" Re: Enquiry No:EN230400101Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Fri 4/21/2023 12:46 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

1 orient exhaust 250 mm - 1150/- each = .

2. Crompton celling fan 1200 mm - 1186/- each—— ‘V\Q Q""‘Ue '

3Philips 22 watt led battan -275/—each S

4 _Havells25-wattted-battan—260/—eaeh

5-Havells10-wattled-battan—180/—each

6T watt counseliedled-Hight Havells—200/—each ,QFM 35\13("”1;\’0“7 unh

GST extra . vl KW MO’V( M‘?“

On Fri, 21 Apr 2023 at 11:39 AM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.co wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

N o g 45 40 351 e

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, g J CH‘E—C’ L1 f
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, .
) . g

Bhiveadi division, DISCOUNT ,Q’Z,DN ............ (.. BNC Prns
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,”

PRICE BASIS : FOR Binaags
IWADI - 301015, RICE BASIS : FOR k! mwFoﬂj‘;lm—l
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN ) - TR 2 BHTL £
e o, OaAAACI AN 1211 tINCL. o d EXTRA. oo

PH. NO. 9611195368
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com

GST/IGST

SELVERY /QCosd7c9°LDCl’~(w'a7¢

THANK'S WITH REGARD'S

KAPIL KHANDELWAL ORYMENT 3@:@&1 Bov
TEL.01493-221272,220029 . T
+91-9414012592, 9214315777 SCAVCITC
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX - |VALIDITY
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)

E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com CHFPV'—“ 5 § s

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR,ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BIJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX
CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE
PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADg2MmQyMzU2LTVIZTgtNDI3Zi1hOTQWLTM5Y mMxODBmMZWFmMOAAQAAEQLY01S85B tUbsxVuP...  1/1



